

Matthew Christensen
946 N. Hazel St. Pontiac, IL 61764
815-326-1398
matt@mattchristensen.net

SUMMARY

I am a professional web / software developer. I have been developing web solutions and applications since 2003. Currently seeking a full-time position with a company that will use my analytical thinking and problem solving skills.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Languages

- SQL
- HTML/CSS/JavaScript/jQuery
- PHP
- C#/VB6

Software

- Database: MySQL, familiar with MSSQL
 - Platform: Visual Studio, Adobe Site Catalyst (2014), Linux/LAMP
 - Wordpress, Joomla!
 - Git, SVN, TFS
 - SAP (Novice)
 - Tuleap (Project Management software – agile)
-

EXPERIENCE

ASP.net Developer

July 2016 - Present

Stl/Growmark

- Write C# code for Growmark's eSupply ordering system
- Implemented analytics system using open source Piwik platform
- Frontend development including implementing a jQuery validation library as well as working with Bootstrap 3
- Report on site usage, specifically for features that are being used as well as what software (browser, operating system, etc.) are being used
- MSSQL scripting, creating/updating stored procedures

Application Developer III

Aug 2014 – July 2016

INCCRRA

- Supervise other developers
- Write components, modules, and plugins for the Joomla! CMS platform
- Perform Linux (CentOS) administration tasks such as backup and development environment setup
- Assist with Google Analytics and other analytic tools such as heat maps
- Consume .Net SOAP web services with PHP
- MVC, OOP, PHP development
- SRS and RAD document creation
- Use Agile project management software

Web Development & Usability Engineer

Jan 2011 – Aug 2014

COUNTRY Financial

- Develop web applications and websites for marketing campaigns
- Develop Facebook applications
- Administered databases
- Use progressive enhancement and responsive design techniques and technologies
- Some work with Adobe SiteCatalyst and analytics
- Code in PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SQL

EDUCATION

Bradley University

1999-2003

Peoria, IL

- Bachelors of Science Degree in Computer Science
- Mathematics Minor

PROJECTS

eSupply - esupplyv3.growmark.com

Technologies: C#, ASP.Net, SAP, Oracle, MSSQL, HTML/CSS/JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Knockout, IIS, Piwik Role: Development

- C# MVC development
- HTML/CSS/Javascript responsive, mobile friendly front-end development
- MSSQL stored procedures
- Piwik analytics implementation and reporting

COUNTRY News Network - www.countrynewsnet.com (internal)

Technologies: PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, WordPress, jQuery, Backbone, Idap Role: Development, Project Management

- Created, maintained and developed new features for internal news site
- Custom WordPress theme and plugins
- Designed to display cross platform, browser, and device
- Custom functionality to connect to other servers to determined visibility permissions

Road Trips & Guitar Picks - www.tripsandpicks.com (offline/redirect)

Technologies: PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, WordPress Role: Development

- Created, maintained and developed new features for campaign microsite
- Custom WordPress theme and plugins
- Designed to display cross platform, browser, and device
- Responsive design to work within Facebook applications with only 1 code base

COUNTRY Career – www.countrycareer.com (offline/redirect)

Technologies: PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, WordPress Role: Development

- Maintained and developed WordPress recruitment site
- Custom WordPress theme and plugins
- Designed to display cross platform, browser, and device